

VINGE

Martin Johansson

Partner

Brussels

LANGUAGES:

Swedish, English, French

DIRECT:

+ 32 250 107 03, +46 (0)10 614 07 03

MOBILE:

+ 32 476 208 808, +46 (0)70 848 07 03

E-MAIL:

martin.johansson@vinge.se



Martin Johansson, juris dr h.c., specializes in EU and competition law, in particular state aid, public procurement, the four freedoms, regulatory issues as well as the construction and application of EU regulations and directives. He has more than 30 years' experience of EU law, including more than 10 years at the EU Court of Justice, and has acted as counsel in proceedings before the European Commission, the CJEU and before Swedish courts and tribunals.

Practice Areas

- Public Procurement
- EU, Competition and Regulatory
- Corporate Crime & Compliance
- International trade
- Data protection and processing of personal data
- FDI

Business Sectors

- Automotive, Mobility and Electrification
- Energy

Speciality

- Handling State Aid

Education

- College of Europe, Diplôme de Hautes Etudes Européennes, 1988
- Lund University, LL M, 1987

Experience

- Court of Justice of the EC, Luxembourg, Judge von Bahr's Cabinet 2002-2006
- Court of Justice of the EC, Luxembourg, Judge Sevón's Cabinet 1998-2002
- Court of First Instance of the EC, Luxembourg, Judge Lindh's Cabinet 1995-1998
- EFTA Court, Geneva, Judge Norberg's Cabinet 1993-1995
- EFTA Secretariat, Geneva, Legal Affairs 1989-1993
- Mannheimer Zetterlöf 1988-1989
- Clifford Chance 1988

Other qualifications

- Juris dr h.c. at School of Business, Economics and Law, University of Gothenburg

Awards





Martin Johansson